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Our ref: NE/2016/124477/01-L01 
Your ref: 6/2015/2528/OUTLINE 
 
Date:  8 February 2016 
 
 

 
Dear June  
 
North Mymms Water Treatment Site, Warrengate Road, North Mymms, 
Hatfield, AL9 7TY       
 
Outline planning permission for the enhancement and installation of 
additional treatment with all matters reserved.    
 
Following on from the further information received via email on 2 February from 
George Gray-Cheape we can now confirm we have no objection to the proposal 
on flood risk grounds and will await a full flood risk assessment as part of the 
reserved matters application. 
 
Should you have any queries please contact me. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
Mr Kai Mitchell 
Sustainable Places Planning Advisor 
 
Tel: 0203 0259074 
E-mail SPHatfield@environment-agency.gov.uk 
 
 
 
 


